From: Tom Aitchison

Sent: 25 November 2010 14:35
To: Jim Inch
Subject: FW: Home Office consultation - transparency
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From: UKBA Partnerships and Communication Team [mailto:7T0086471700011501 7T @ GG
Sent: 24 November 2010 17:14

To: Tom Aitchison

Subject: Home Office consultation - transparency

Dear Colleagues

We would like to invite you to take part in the Home office consultation on the transparency
section of the Home Office Business Plan (pages 27 to 34).

The transparency section contains our Information Strategy for making our data and information
publicly available. It includes a proposed list of input and impact indicators which can be used to
assess our performance In key priority areas. The purpose of this consultation is to seek feedback
to ensure that it contains the most relevant and timely information and technically robust

indicators.

The business plan 1s available at www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/about-us/corporate-
publications/business

To respond to the consultation go to http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/non-personal-
data/corporate-data/transparency-sec-of-bus-plan/.

Thank you

UK Border Agency Partnerships and engagement team
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